

#### **PERSONAL**

- Name Yousuf Omer
- **Address** An Nasim Ash Sharqi, Riyadh 12351 Riyadh
- Phone number +966531386493
- Email jodeveloper8@gmail.com

## **HOBBIES**

- Reading
- playing Chess
- Blogging
- Collaborating on open source projects
- football
- Solving puzzles

# YOUSUF OMER

### My name is Yousuf Omer, Web / Mobile Developer

Experienced (Mobile/Web) Developer with a demonstrated history of working in 4 companies . Skilled in PHP(laravel), flutter, javaScript(strapi,react), Unit Testing, Strong Software Engineering Concepts. very passionate and dedicated to my work, i have plenty of problem solving, communication and leadership skills; and I'm very good at teamwork.



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

FullStack developer Aug 2021 - Present

Medan Co. Ltd, Remote

Aug 2020 - Jun 2021 Flutter developer

CityArt, Remote

Work on 4 apps with flutter, published 3 apps on Google play

Web Developer Oct 2018 - Sep 2020

Shmsalidarh, khartoum

- - developing in SNSO erp system
- - Describing, specializing, enforcing, and testing application elements to help the utilizes of SNSO ERP
- Bringing out task plans for all ERP improvements. Functioning effectively in a work situation that is unusual
- - Managing straightforward reports and other display matters.
- Working with staff developers in different situations.
- Now we are refactoring the system from php to laravel framework.

Feb 2018 - Jun 2018 Software Development Analyst

Araak Co.ltd, Remote

- - Conducting regular reviews of systems and generating reports on efficiencies and improvement areas
- Collaborating with Business Analysts, Project Leads and IT team to resolve issues and ensuring solutions are viable and consistent

Web Developer Mar 2017 - Feb 2018

Golden4host Co.ltd, Khartoum

- - Writing efficient code.
- Creating websites/ a website using standard PHP(Laravel)/JS/HTML/CSS
- - Working closely with web designers and programmers to produce the
- - Maintaining and expanding/enhancing the website once built.



# **EDUCATION**

## Sep 2013 - Oct 2018 Bachelor of Software Engineering

AL-Neelain University, Khartoum

The Department of Software Engineering is dedicated to support the faculty in teaching, equipping and preparing students to be high-quality graduates and software practitioners in the area of Software Engineering, Computer Graphics and Multimedia, and Bioinformatics.



## **SNSOerp**

- - developing in SNSO erp system
- - Describing, specializing, enforcing, and testing application elements to help the utilizes of SNSO ERP
- - Bringing out task plans for all ERP improvements. Functioning effectively in a work situation that is unusual
- - Managing straightforward reports and other display matters.
- - Working with staff developers in different situations.
- - we do refactoring the system from php to laravel framework.

https://snso.net/snsoerp.html

#### Noor Kids+

Noor Kids is an evidence-based Islamic education program for Muslim kids. Our kid-tested and Shaykh-approved programs are uniquely designed for 0-3 year and 4-8 years old.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.distruptive labs.noorkids

#### **Noor Club**

Manage your kid's account on the Noor Kids app, listen to a valuable podcast about parenting in Muslim families.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.disruptivelabs.noorKidsParent



# **SKILLS**

Great communicator

team player

reliable

★★★★

★★★★